KIRTON IN LINDSEY TOWN COUNCIL - GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE MINUTES



Minutes of the meeting of Kirton in Lindsey Town Council General Purposes Committee, held on Monday 13th March 2023 at the Town Hall, High Street, Kirton in Lindsey at 7.40pm.

Members Present: Cllr David Garritt (Chair), Cllr Kathy Cooper, Cllr Hazel Fox, Cllr Pat Frankish, Cllr Jared Priestley and Cllr Suzanne Stephenson. Also present: Assistant Clerk: Cheri Morton and Town Clerk: Neil Taylor-Matson.

Public Participation: No matters were raised.

MINUTES GP 2303/01	<u>Apologies</u> Apologies were received from Cllr Joy Kofoed.
GP 2303/02	<u>Declaration of Interests / Dispensations</u> a. No declarations were made. b. No dispensations were granted.
GP 2303/03	<u>Minutes of the Previous Meeting</u> The Committee considered the Minutes of the GP Committee Meeting held on 13 th February 2023. RESOLUTION: That the Minutes be signed as a true and accurate record.
GP 2303/04	Play area update a. The Committee received updates regarding the play area at the Green. It was noted that the application to the UK Prosperity Fund for CCTV provision had been successful. KOMPAN were to replace the You & Me Swing free of charge following the vandalism of the equipment. RESOLUTION: That the You & Me Swing is installed on arrival. ACTION: Town Clerk b. The Committee considered a specification for repairs and urgent matters at the Green. ACTION: Town Clerk RESOLUTION: That reminders are issued that the North Lincolnshire Council (NLC) Street ACTION: Town Clerk RESOLUTION: That this information should be added to the Play Area Risk Assessment. ACTION: Full Council March
GP 2303/05	<u>Planning</u> The Committee considered the following planning application: <u>PA/2022/2126</u> <u>Proposal</u> : Planning permission to create one unit by merging two units. <u>Location</u> : Plot 75 Windmill Development, Spa Hill, Kirton in Lindsey. RESOLUTION: That the Clerk responds to this planning application with "No Comment".
GP 2303/06	ACTION: Town Clerk <u>Outside Gym Equipment</u> The Committee received updates regarding the outside gym equipment funding from NLC. The Clerk reported that Streetscape had added in an additional piece of equipment to improve accessibility and also added a bench to the quotation at no additional cost. The quotation now sits with Julie Reed at NLC to progress.
GP 2303/07	<u>Grove Street Cemetery</u> a. The Committee considered maintenance works required at the Cemetery. Concerns were raised about the use of the frost covers provided for the taps in the cemetery during winter weather, and a further frozen tap due to this. RESOLUTION: <i>Quotations for improved lagging and a stop tap for each tap stand to be obtained.</i> ACTION: Town Clerk b. The Committee received correspondence from the Commonwealth War Graves Commission for provision of a sign
	at the Cemetery entrance. RESOLUTION: That a sign is requested to be fixed to the entrance gates. ACTION: Town Clerk RESOLUTION: That quotations are obtained for maintenance of the current wooden signs on the entrance pillars. ACTION: Town Clerk
GP 2303/08	 <u>Agenda for next and future meetings</u> No items requested.
GP 2303/09	<u>Date of next Meeting and Agenda Deadline</u> The Committee confirmed the planned date and time of the next General Purposes Committee meeting as Monday 17 th April 2023 at 7.30pm, with Agenda items requested prior to Friday 7 th April.